HEADLEY PARISH COUNCIL 7

CLERK: Mr. J. McGhee 3 No. 20, Church Fields,
Headley,

BORDON, Hampshire GU35 8PF
Tel: Headley Down 3192

e / 3 27th Se g'hember 9 1977

T{QAQ kyland j':sq., IEIB,
County Secretary,
Hampshire County Council,
The Castle,

SIHCHEST By Hantse

Dear 54ir,

BROXH A0 COIZCH

In reply to your letter R.7/2/Broxhead/Iiy/Jr dated 15 September 1977,

The propossl to erect fencing on the above mentioned land was considered
by my Council at their meeting held on 26 September and I am instructed

to inform you as follows,

The Parish Council would not lend its support to erect fenecing on this
1and despite the temporary benefit which might acerue, In addition,
they wou:ld like to see the existing fencing removed as it is felt that
it detracts from the natural outsiandins beauty of the Comuion which can
be apprecisted from the public footpaths and bridleway.

Yours faithfully,

Ul

Clerk

CeCe ‘ode Davies isge, Clerk to Whitehill Farish Council
rse .. Taylor, Clork to Kingsley Parish Council



